
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Christina Erwin [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 
10/16/2019 5:23:33 PM 
Cynthia Robinson [crobinson@cityofinglewood.org]; Minda la Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson 
[fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Louis Atwell [latwell@cityofinglewood.org]; Christopher E. Jackson 
[cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Kathy Ares [kares@cityofinglewood.org]; Tunisia Johnson 
[tjohnson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce Jones [royce@kbblaw.com]; David L. Esparza 
[dlesparza@cityofinglewood.org]; GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com; PSD@cpdb.com; 
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com; CMeany@wilsonmeany.com; 
dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com; rkj@kbblaw.com; mjb@coblentzlaw.com; Brian Boxer 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; 
Wmanley@rmmenvirolaw.com; Twright@rmmenvirolaw.com; loren@mcadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com; 
catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com; Sharon Koike [skoike@cityofinglewood.org]; Peter Puglese 
[ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; Evangeline Lane [elane@cityofinglewood.org]; EBloom@wilsonmeany.com; 

mbove@coblentzlaw.com; pduffy@coblentzlaw.com; Addie Farrell [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative 
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farrel; Tom Gaul - Fehr 
& Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com) [t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) 
[rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; John Gard (j.gard@fehrandpeers.com) [j.gard@fehrandpeers.com] 
tvia@coblentzlaw.com; Netai Basu [N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Artie Fields [afields@cityofinglewood.org]; 

IBECproject [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=88ae86133cd043eca129d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECp] 
RE: Collaboration Meeting 

Just a reminder that we will have a call tomorrow, Thursday, October 17 at 10:00 am. I think only the core City team + 
City transportation+ applicant team + ESA + F&P +Trifiletti need to attend. No prepared agenda. 

Thank you, 
Christina 
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-----Original Appointment-----
From: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 2:16 PM 
To: Cynthia Robinson; Mindala Wilcox; Fred Jackson; Louis Atwell; Christopher E. Jackson; Kathy Ares; Tunisia Johnson; 
Royce Jones; David l.Esparza;GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com; PSD@cpdb.com; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; 
lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com; CMeany@wilsonmeany.com; dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com; rkj@kbblaw.com; 
mjb@coblentzlaw.com; Christina Erwin; Brian Boxer; Wmanley@rmmenvirolaw.com; Twright@rmmenvirolaw.com; 
loren@mcadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com; catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com; Sharon Koike; Peter Puglese; 
Evangeline lane; EBloom@wilsonmeany.com; mbove@coblentzlaw.com; pduffy@coblentzlaw.com; Addie Farrell 
Cc: tvia@coblentzlaw.com; Netai Basu; Artie Fields 
Subject: Collaboration Meeting 
When: Thursday, October 17, 2019 10:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: WebEx Meeting Only 

Please note this recurring meeting wm be a WebEx meeting only, unless arranged otherwise. 

Call: 1-844-621-3956 
Access Code: 805 258 568 



htt12s:ljmeet-esa. webex,com[joi n[cerwi n 

This reoccurring meeting invite replaces the invite previously sent by Wilson-Meany. 

The City requests that the development team provide any agenda items for this meeting by 9am on the 
preceding Monday. 

Meeting Host: Mindy Wilcox 


